
From: Graeme R Forbes Graeme.Forbes@Colorado.EDU
Subject: Fwd: CSW Site Visit Process and Expectations document

Date: August 6, 2013 at 4:53 PM
To: Carol Cleland carol.cleland@colorado.edu
Cc: Mi-Kyoung Lee mitzi.lee@colorado.edu, Michael Tooley michael.tooley@colorado.edu, Bob Pasnau robert.pasnau@colorado.edu

Dear Carol (et al):

Could you run your eyes over the attached doc and let me know if you see problems? It looked ok to me.

Graeme

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hardcastle, Valerie (hardcave)" <hardcave@ucmail.uc.edu>
Date: August 6, 2013 3:58:20 PM MDT
To: Graeme R Forbes <graeme.forbes@colorado.edu>
Subject: FW: CSW Site Visit Process and Expectations document

Dear Graeme,

Could you verify that the expectations outlined in the attached "CSW Site Visit Process and Expectations" document  these expectations are
acceptable to you and your department?  

We will be getting back to you very shortly regarding details of with whom we would like to meet as well as the departmental survey.

All best,
Valerie

-- 
Valerie Gray Hardcastle
Professor of Philosophy, Psychology, and Psychiatry & Behavioral Neuroscience
Co-Director, Weaver Institute for Law and Psychiatry
University of Cincinnati
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